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 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 6600 34TH AVENUE 
 MOLINE, IL 61265 
 
DATE:  September 18, 2020                  TO BE OPENED ON 
                  October 1, 2020 
                          RFP 02-21 
                    ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
   

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
QC GROUNDS EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 

RFP 02-21 
         ADDENDUM 1 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3-27.1 of the Illinois Public Community College Act and rules and 
regulations adopted thereunder, proposals subject to the conditions and requirements made a part hereof 
will be received until 2:00 p.m. local time, on Thursday, October 1, 2020 VIA EMAIL – 
MELEGM@BHC.EDU -  then opened publicly, read aloud VIA TELECONFERENCE and recorded 
immediately thereafter when possible, for furnishing the goods or services described below, to be 
delivered or performed at the location(s) stated.  Whether or not a proposal is timely shall be determined 
by reference to the clock located in the Purchasing Office of the College, and the determination of whether 
or not a proposal is timely in accordance with that clock shall be at the sole discretion of the Black Hawk 
College Purchasing Office and Board of Trustees, whose decision on that issue shall be final. 
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL 
Proposals are subject to the attached Standard Terms and Conditions.  
ADDENDUM 1 
Answers all questions submitted by 5:00 PM on Thursday, September 17, 2020. 
 

  
       ***IMPORTANT*** 

SHOW “RFP 02-21” 

ADDENDUM 1” 

ON SUBJECT LINE OF 

E-MAIL 

  
  REFER INQUIRIES TO:   MIKE MELEG 
        BLACK HAWK COLLEGE
           6600 34th AVENUE 
           MOLINE IL 61265 
 

  TELEPHONE:            (309) 796-5002 
 

  EMAIL ADDRESS:          melegm@bhc.edu 
 

VENDOR INFORMATION: 
 

Contact:
Company:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Telephone:
Fax Number:
Email Address: 
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Q1) Mulch control kits on the mower decks.  Would (the College) prefer me to quote the mulch kit 
blades for each deck rather than the standard blades?  Both will work with the kits! 
 
A1) Please quote standard blades. 
 
 
Q2) On the deluxe cabs for the X700's.  When pricing the heater kits, because (the College) takes 
them off in the summer time I'm sure (the College) prefers quick-disconnect lines for easy removal? 
 
A2) Please include quick-disconnect lines. 
 
 
Q3) On the deluxe cabs for the X700's.  It mentions work lights.  Does (the College) want front and 
rear work lights OR just front work lights? 
 
A3) Front work lights only please. 
 
 
Q4) The salt spreaders for the X700's won't work with the gators.  The gator take a different salter 
and attaching parts.  Should I price "2" salters for the gators? 
 
A4) Please provide LP67403 salt spreaders on each X758 with hitch mounts and control boxes. Also 
provide ST50299 hitch mounts and LP49057 control boxes on the Gators. Please confirm we can 
move the salt spreaders back and forth between the X758’s and the Gators this way. 
 
 
Q5) On the 835R gators.  It mentions work lights.  Does (the College) want front and rear work lights 
OR just front work lights? 
 
A5) Front work lights only please. 
 
 
Q6) On the 835R gators.  What tire option does (the College) prefer?  Deere offers a All-Terrain Tire 
or Maxxis Bighorn Radial Tire.  Please note-the tires will be mounted on the Steel rim you see in 
black and the rim color will be YELLOW.  The alloy rim you see in yellow is an upgrade for looks and 
of course is extra money.  I'm just trying to show the tread differences. 
 
A6) Please provide Terra Hawk AT tires with this tread pattern: 
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Q7) On the 835R gators.  Does (the College) want turn signals and 4-ways flasher kits?  I know it 
mentions a beacon to be mounted on top of cab which I will price. 
 
A7) Turn signals and 4-ways flasher kits are not required. 

 
 

Please be reminded: 
 

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS OF ADDENDA 
Signature of company official on original document shall be construed as acknowledgment of 
receipt of any and all addenda pertaining to this specific proposal.  Identification by number of 
addenda and date issued should be noted on all proposals submitted. 

 


